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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan ' (LKKAuto)

Sient: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 4:51 PM

Ten Maonica Chung; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value of FBI1046K Qur Ref: 595349
Dear Monica,

The MV of FBJ 1046K is S4K-55.5K{est) as at May 2019,

» Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeq, »

Hest Regards,

S$hing Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

KK Anto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: bese-a561 | email: slewsemlkkauto,com | fix: H256-4315
Ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avénuoe 1, sog-25 | S{408033)

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 2:03 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: Market Value of FBI1046K Our Ref: 595349

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value. Date of accident - 31/05/19
Thanks.
Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Claims Services _
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@se.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
0644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg 0 @ @ G
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

THis e~mail {including any attachments) may contain mformabinn that s prvileged on canfldential, The sonding of s =-mall to any
person other than the tended recipient s not a walver of the privilige or coffidentialily that smaches o L I you Bre ot the Intenied
reipienl, please notify the sender immediately, ditlete the-small and do not copy,. distribulg ar discise. its contents.
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Yvonne Wnﬁ (LKK Autl:r!

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 2:03 PM
To: SUR
Subject: Market Value of FBJ1046K Our Ref: 595349
At:achments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
MV
Dear all,

Please let us have the market value. Date of accident - 31/05/19
2 ded oy

Thirks.

Rezards, (,le“f ?'ﬂ‘& I
Meonica Chung “ Cf P =

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@se.msig-asia.com

Lo

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bullding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
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